

SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY

BURT BUILDING
DALLAS 1, TEXAS

EXPLORATION DEPARTMENT
VAN THOMPSON
MANAGER

May 26, 1953

Re: Southern Union's Patterson
Well No. 1

Mr. E. C. Arnold
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 697
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Attached are 6 copies of "Well Record" on our Patterson No. 1 well located in the Blanco field in the SW $\frac{1}{4}$ SE $\frac{1}{4}$ of Section 2, T-31-N., R-12-W., N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico.

Also attached are two copies of the electric log run on this well which you will please forward to the U. S. Geological Survey office at Farmington. We assume that you have received copies of this log direct from the logging company.

Yours very truly,

Van Thompson
Van Thompson *ba*

VT/ba

Attachments - 18

cc: El Paso Natural Gas Company w/1 ea.

Att. Mr. E. J. Coel

El Paso, Texas

H. C. Montgomery - Farmington Prod. Dept. w/1

P. S. Also attached are four copies each of your Form C-104 and C-110 on this well.